Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, February 7, 2022 6:30-8:30

Present: Dillon Gallagher, Frank Parks, Lyle Parry

- 1. Selectmen reviewed and signed mail, checks and invoices.
- 2. Skip Erskine called in to update BOS on roads and highway crew. Frank asked to give the guys a pep talk about back up safety just as a precautionary measure.
- 3. Dillon Gallagher made a motion to approve minutes for January 2022. Frank Parks seconded. All in favor.
- 4. BOS had a discussion about the Library Committee and or other residents following the rules and laws of a committee.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, February 11, 2022 3:00-5:00pm

Present: Dillon Gallagher, Frank Parks Absent: Lyle Parry

- 1. Meeting called to order at 1500.
- 2. Troy Simino came in for a building permit for the Blue Mountain Forest Association.
- 3. Selectmen signed paperwork and checks as needed, reviewed mail and invoices.
- 4. Corey Fitch stopped in to discuss fiberoptic broadband for Cornish and the possibility of maybe forming a committee to assist in information gathering.
- 5. Road Agent, (Skip) stopped in to give update on activity at the highway garage and to discuss recent expenditures.
- 6. Selectmen voted to accept and expend the unanticipated revenue received by the Energy Committee as designated in a February 7, 2022, email. Vote was in the affirmative.
- 7. Selectmen left office at 1630 to do site visits.

Respectfully submitted, Frank Parks

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, February 14, 2022 6:30-8:30

Present: Dillon Gallagher, Frank Parks, Lyle Parry

- 1. Selectmen reviewed and signed mail, checks and invoices.
- 2. Gwyn Gallagher called to see if the town was notified that All Rossow and Sandy Carpentier have asked for a rehearing.
- 3. BOS will be taking bids on the firewood that is at the Recycle Center. There is an abundance of wood there and we don't want to see it go to waste.
- 4. Called Mike Monette about setting up for school board and town meetings. We left a message.
- 5. Called Vicki Curtis to let her know we updated camping permit as the occupants are front line workers.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, February 18, 2022 3:00-5:00pm

Present: Lyle Parry, Dillon Gallagher, Frank Parks

- 1. Skip came in to discuss roads. Most roads held up well due to being proactive by the team. Plugged culverts were cleaned. Road wash on Lang Road across from Dodge Road. Driveway that was altered and not following driveway permit. Land owner is now responsible for repairs.
- 2. BOS discussed Broadband information brought to us by Dillon.
- 3. Tom Dombroski came in to see about get a septic plan stamped for Joel Smith of 737 NH Rte 12A.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, February 25, 2022 3:00-5:00pm

Present: Lyle Parry, Dillon Gallagher, Frank Parks

- 1. Skip called in to update the BOS on roads. Roads are rough and they are going to plow after storm is done. Highway will set up for Town and School Meeting.
- 2. Called Mike Monette to see if he was going to help set up for Town and School Meeting.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, February 28, 2022 6:30-8:30

Present: Dillon Gallagher, Frank Parks, Lyle Parry

- 1. Selectmen reviewed and signed mail, checks and invoices.
- 2. Skip came in to update on Highway Department. Roads are posted. BOS has asked that Skip keep a record of who and when he lets people on posted roads.
- 3. Sky Tetu came in to talk about a recreation committee. She would like to see if the committee could fall under town responsibility/liability.
- 4. Sue & Everett Cass came in to see about getting the weight restriction lifted on Clark Camp Road to drive the bus in and out. BOS said this is up to Skip to decide on whether or not to let "anyone" in or out of posted roads.
- 5. Alison Hopkins called about 28 Town House Road to see if it is a buildable lot. Needs to be proven it is a lot of record. A driveway permit would need to be issued by the state.
- 6. Selectmen asked Mary Curtis to reach out to Avitar to get an assessment of City of Claremont's easement for water rights and to find the contract for review.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry